

Mohammed Ali Tayel Al Ibraheem

11/3/1995



Contact

Address:

Jordan_ Amman_ um al
summaq

Phone:

00962799860466

Email:

mohammedalibraheem@hotmail.com

Linkedin:

[Mohammed Al Ibraheem](#)

Driver's license

Jordanian manual and
automatic transmission license

Languages

Arabic : very good writing,
reading and speaking.

English : very good writing,
reading and speaking.

German : beginner writing ,
reading and speaking

Experience

● Medical Doctor 3/2023 until this time

In **Islamic Relief Worldwide** Amman , Jordan

- Implement primary health care activities in identified fields through PHC Mobile clinic with the PHC Nurse, and Project team.
- Attend home visits to do assessment or case follow up as needed.
- Implementation of clinical care for mobile clinic beneficiaries .
- Prepare work plan of PHC mobile team in cooperation with MoH, and UNHCR to cover targeted in needed areas regularly.
- Give technical support to the Nurse to ensure quality health education and promotion, and provide feedback to ensure quality work.
- refer cases for secondary and tertiary care and follow up as needed.
- Conduct regular visits to the contracted hospitals to check on the cases.
- Support the health coordinator in monitoring, quality implementation, and reporting.
- write reports once needed (medical and narrative), in addition to providing analysis once needed.
- Work with the team for beneficiaries' feedback analysis and surveys.
- Represent as team leader of IRW PHC mobile team to local authorities and community.
- Organize training sessions the mobile team on first aid care, systematic drugs use and other PHC clinic related topic as needed.
- Support and provide on-job training to PHC Nurses and Clinic Drug Dispenses as needed.
- Organize and conduct monthly mobile team meetings and participate in project team meeting.
- Provide health awareness sessions as needed for the beneficiaries and staff as needed and requested.
- Performing other related duties

● General physician – 7/2022 to 3/2023

In **Sammad Garment Factory** , North Jordan , Irbid

- Conducting a comprehensive medical examination for all factory Worker annually
- Receiving the sick worker , diagnose them and give them the proper treatment
- Carrying out first aid for male and female worker in case of injury
- Request an ambulance and transfer worker to hospital when necessary
- Giving sick leaves and approving or rejecting them after assessing the case

● General and emergency physician – 5/2022 to 3/2023

In **Al Tawfeeq Care Center** , North Jordan , Irbid

- General medicine clinic
Receiving patient with chronic disease assess their response to the medications and correcting it according to that .
Receiving patient with acute disease and treat them .
Providing health awareness and education for all visitors to the center
- Emergency department
Performing first aid , wound suturing and dressing , diabetic foot care , installing the cannula and administration intravenous solutions and drugs , intramuscular injection , ear wash , and giving nebulizer with bronchodilator .

● **General and emergency physician trainee**—3/2022 to 11/2022

In Ibn Al Nafees Hospital , North Jordan , Irbid

- **Emergency department**
Receiving all types of patients in the emergency department, performing first aid when needed, evaluating patients, requesting the necessary tests, using updated medical knowledge in diagnosis, giving appropriate treatment, admit them , or transferring them to the specialists or to the appropriate hospital if necessary.
- **Surgery and ICU department**
Providing medical care to ward patients according to adapted and updated medical knowledge and carry out consultations, prescribing the necessary treatment and discuss with the specialists the plan of management .

● **General and emergency physician** – 2/2022 to 6/2022

In Al Manar Medical Center , North Jordan , Irbid

- **General medicine clinic**
Receiving patient with chronic disease assess their response to the medications and correcting it according to that .
Receiving patient with acute disease and treat them .
Providing health awareness and education for all visitors to the center
- **Emergency department 24 hours**
Performing first aid , wound suturing and dressing , diabetic foot care , installing the cannula and administration intravenous solutions and drugs , intramuscular injection , ear wash , and giving nebulizer with bronchodilator .

● **supervising doctor and team leader** – 11/2021 to 1/2022

In National project for vaccination and epidemiological investigation, North-Eastern Jordan , Al Mafrag , Al Zaatari

- **PCR sampling collection safely under WHO guidelines and protocols**
- **Give COVID 19 vaccine and deal with it from receive it to store it under the recommended temperature to distribute it to pharmacy staff and give them the guideline of dissolve it to finally be given by nursing staff and document this on the platform by data entry .**
- **Monitoring the recipient of the vaccine after taking it and noticing any side effects and dealing with them .**
- **Training the new member within my team to do PCR sampling and give the COVID 19 vaccine and educate them and make them aware of the protocols recommended by WHO .**
- **Organizing awareness compaigns for citizens about the symptoms of COVID19 and important of doing PCR test and the necessity of taking COVID19 vaccine and denying all rumors about its safety and usefulness of it .**
- **Organizing mobile vaccination compaigns that reach most vital areas and public facilities .**

● **General and emergency physician** – 8/2021 to 11/2021

In Sarah Specialty Hospital , North-Eastern Jordan ,Al- Mafrag

- **Emergency department mainly**
Provide emergency care to all type of patients , assessing medical needs , use adapted and updated medical knowledge in diagnosis , request lab tests and imaging and decision making with appropriate treatment , referring to specialists , admitting to hospital or referring to other health actors.
In addition applying the surgical skills and minor operations in the minor operating room like wound suturing , wound drissing , diabetic foot care , burns care and back slab applying

- **Surgery department and ICU department**
Carry out inpatient consultations, prescribing the necessary treatment and modify the treatment plan according to patients situation which is under my constant watch , post operatins care , close contact with specialists to be aware of the condition of their patients , change of wound dressings and bed sores dressing , follow up on physiotherapy sessions and psychosocial support especially the sick Syrian refugees who are among the most frequent visitors to the hospital referred by many NGOs .
In addition training the newly graduted nurse staff and trainee doctor on surgical skills and updated protocol in health care , prevention and infection control .

- **Outpatient clinics**
Receiving patients with chronic diseases , checking their condition , renewing their medications and adjusting its dose as needed .
Receiving visitors after operations and ensuring the wound integrity , stitches removal and improvement of symptoms after operation .

- **Communicating and coordinating with NGOs and follow up their patients inside the hospital**

Where I acted as a point of contact and link between the hospital and the different NGOs such as International Medical Corps (IMC), International Rescue Committee (IRC), Jordan Paramedic Society(JPS) Islamic relief worldwide , Emirates Red Crescent , Qatar Red Crescent , where I was responsible for evaluating their patients before admission and making sure that the appropriate treatment could be provided to them in our hospital in coordination with the concerned specialist and following up on their cases after admission and taking approvals for the procedures to be done until the end of the treatment plan then graduating the patients and informing the responsible organization to receive them smoothly

● **General and emergency physician trainee – 7/2021 to 8/2021**

In Sarah Specialty Hospital , North-Eastern Jordan ,Al- Mafrq

- Emergency department mainly
- Surgery department
- ICU department
- Outpatient clinics
- Communicating and coordinating with NGOs and follow up their patients inside the hospital

● **Internship doctor - 07/2020 to 07/2021**

In King Abdullah university hospital, North Jordan , Irbid

- 3 month in internal medicine department / 1 month in ER
- 3 months in surgery department /1 month in ER
During which I contributed to a research on the impact of the COVID 19 pandemic on the diabetic foot patients and the increase in foot amputation during the pandemic .
- 2 months in pediatrics department / 1 month in ER
- 2 months in OBS and GYN department /1 month in ER
- 1 month in emergency department
- 1 month in family medicine and public health department

Education

- **University degree** : bachelor of medicine from Al Neelain University from 2013 to 2019
- **Internship year** : from king Abdullah University Hospital
- **Secondary school** : kitim secondary comprehensive school
- **Primary school** : kitim elementary school

Skills

- Very good communication skills
- Full history taking of patients
- Full physical examination
- Wounds suturing
- Diabetic foot care
- Deal with medical software and systems
- Work in teams
- Work under pressure
- Back slab applying
- Order the appropriate investigation
- Burns care
- Make appropriate decision in treatment or referral

Licenses and certifications

- Permanent registration in the Jordanian Medical Syndicate
- Permanent registration in the Jordanian Medical Council
- Certificate of practicing Medicine and General Surgery from Jordanian Ministry Of Health
- Basic Life Support (**BLS**) course certification – 14/3/2022 to 14/3/2024 , Jordan , Jordan Paramedic Society.
- Basic Life Support (**BLS**) course certification , Medtigo Health Education , 4/3/2022 to 4/3/2024
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (**ACLS**) , Medtigo Health Education , 7/3/2022 to 7/3/2024
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (**PALS**) , Medtigo Health Education , 11/3/2022 to 11/3/2024

Summary

A highly organized , interactive and hard working doctor with very good communications, medical and surgical skills born in 1995 complete the high school with an average of 96.1 in 2013 when I got a scholarship from the Ministry of higher education of Jordan to study medicine in Alneelain University in the Republic Of Sudan and graduated in 2019, in which I started the internship year in 2020 and end it in 2021 in the King Abdullah University Hospital , after that i worked for 3 month in Sarah Specialty Hospital , then i joined to the National project for vaccination and epidemiological investigation to make some experiance in deal with COVID19 patients , After that i started working in Al Manar Medical Center for 7 months then I start working as GP and Emergency doctor in Al Tawfeeq Care Center and Sammad Garment factory while im working in Ibn Al Nafees hospital as trainee doctor after that I was joint to work with the **NGOs** in Islamic Relief Worldwide as Medical Doctor.
